

Minutes from July 5, 2022 Meeting

- Chair Commissioner Chamberlain called the meeting to order at 6:47 pm.
- Commissioner Dodley requested attendees to Pledge of Allegiance.
- Commissioners Roll Call Attendance
 - All Commissioners, Chair Commissioner Chamberlain, Vice Chair Commissioner Moynihan,
 Secretary Commissioner Tyree, Treasurer Commissioner Holmes, Zoning Chair
 Commissioner Marshall, Commissioner Dodley and Commissioner Johnson, were present.
- Approval of Former Meeting Minutes
 - Chair Commissioner Chamberlain asked Commissioners to review June 7, 2022 Minutes which resulted in no modifications. Commissioner Johnson made a motion, which was seconded, to approve June 7, 2022 Minutes. Roll Call Voting resulted in unanimous approval.
 - Chair Commissioner Chamberlain asked Commissioners to review June 21, 2022 Special Virtual Meeting Minutes which resulted in no modifications. Commissioner Moynihan made a motion, which was seconded, to approve June 21, 2022 Special Virtual Meeting Minutes. Roll Call Voting resulted in unanimous approval.

Zoning

BZA22-086 - 6065 E Livingston Avenue - Jeanne Cabral presented. Question and answer session ensued with unsettled answers to some questions. Chair Commissioner made a motion, which was seconded, to table BZA22-086 to the August 9, 2022 meeting. Roll Call Voting resulted in six (6) approval and one (1) disapproval. A majority approved the motion.

Speaker

- Latyna Humphrey, State of Ohio Representative Capital improvement budget priorities list.
- o Felicia Jackson, City of Columbus Fire Department Full range of community services.
- Dana Dorsey, Neighborhood Planning Project Manager, Department of Neighborhoods Hilltop and Linden Plans and future Eastland Plan.
- Chair Update Chair Commissioner Chamberlain.
 - Proposed changing Far East Area Commission Meeting from August 2, 2002 to August 9, 2022 due to National Night Out. Chair Commissioner Chamberlain made a motion, which was seconded, to change the Far East Area Commission Meeting from August 2, 2002 to August 9, 2022 due to National Night Out. Roll Call Voting resulted in unanimous approval.
 - Reminded of July 12, 2022, 6:30 pm, Special Meeting at 1111 East Broad Street. Emphasized bring Identification.
 - o Requested review of election materials in preparation of September Election.

- o Updated Election Committee
 - Chair Commissioner Chamberlain appointed Commissioner Johnson as Chair of Election Committee to replace Chair Treasurer Commissioner Holmes whose At Large term will expire. Chair Commissioner Chamberlain appointed Vice Chair Moynihan to replace Committee member Secretary Commissioner Tyree whose Commissioner term will expire. Community member Hogan remains as a committee member.
- Modified Capital Budget List
 - Commissioners discussed five (5) previously agreed Capital Budget items and agreed to replace Brice Road Bridge with Taylor Station Road Traffic Study.
 - Vice Chair Moynihan made a motion, which was seconded, to remove Brice Road Bridge from the Capital Budget list and replacing Brice Road Bridge with Taylor Station Road Traffic Study. Roll Call Voting resulted in unanimous approval. Chair Commissioner Chamberlain agreed to submit the current Capital Budget List as note below.
 - 1. Recreation Center within Far East Area Commission Boundaries
 - 2. Expansion of the Far East Neighborhood Pride Center
 - 3. Hines-Refugee Road Intersection improvements
 - 4. Sidewalk/shared use path and lighting along McNaughten Rd
 - 5. Brice Road Bridge Traffic Study for Taylor Station Road
- Zoning Update Zoning Chair Commissioner Marshall. There was no zoning update.
- Treasurer Update Treasurer Commissioner Darrell Holmes. Submitted 2022-2023 Budget.
- Community Update Lynne LaCour, Neighborhood Pride Center Manager and Neighborhood Program Specialist.
 - Proposed by Mayor Ginther capital budget of \$1.24 billion which includes significant funding to expand affordable housing, enhance public safety, and improve parks, streets, sidewalks and services citywide.
 - Ask voters by Mayor Ginther to approve a \$1.5 billion bond package this fall to finance capital improvements.
 - o Reminder Community Pride Team meeting at 12 noon on July 20, 2022.
 - o Informed July 27, 2022 last date to apply for National Night Out grant.
 - o Passed on Community Block Grant application deadline of July 31, 2022.
 - o Forwarded Columbus Police Officer Sgt Smith-Hughes' briefing of Africa American wellness Walk on August 13, 2022, Saturday, 7 am to 11 am at Livingston Park.

New Business

- o Proposed Commissioner Candidate Guidelines authored by Election Committee
 - Chair Commissioner Chamberlain asked Commissioners to review Commissioner Candidate Guidelines, which resulting in no modifications. Treasurer Commissioner Holmes made a motion, which was seconded, to approve Commissioner Candidate Guidelines as Guidelines. Roll Call Voting resulted in unanimous approval.

• Adjournment

- Secretary Commissioner Tyree made a motion, which was seconded, to adjourn. Chair Commissioner Chamberlain called for Voice Voting which resulted in unanimous approval. The meeting ended at 9:20 pm.
- Remaining Meeting August 2, August 9, September 6, October 4, November 1, December